

# TEVIN DANDRIDGE

---

## PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Skilled videographer with over 10 years of experience, three years of experience working in the NFL. Certified drone operator with four years of professional experience in the TV/FILM industry. Well-organized with a disciplined approach and good time management skills. Enjoys taking a creative approach to enhance visual experience. Passionate about capturing the perfect moments.

---

## WORK HISTORY

### **Creative Video Producer (Seasonal), 07/2024 to Current**

#### **Pittsburgh Steelers - Pittsburgh, PA**

- Execute all aspects of video production including, creative concept and development, writing, directing, lighting, shooting, motion graphics creation, and video editing.
- In charge of producing and editing the teams cinematic highlight feature video Sights and Sounds.
- Assisting on interviews, studio shows and long form content.
- Shoot regular speed in game action during game days.
- Operate and fly drone.

### **Video Intern, 07/2022 to 07/2024**

#### **Pittsburgh Steelers - Pittsburgh, PA**

- Assist and executes video production department by shooting games, video editing content for in-depth storytelling, creative concept and development, writing, directing, lighting and motion graphics creation.
- Design, compose, and creates various and professional shooting environments, both studio-based and in the field. Shoots weekly shows and coach press conferences.
- Utilizes video editing and motion graphics techniques to support daily production.

### **Photojournalist, 10/2021 to 07/2022**

#### **WTAE-TV - Pittsburgh, PA**

- Drone operator - Contacts Air Traffic Control in advance for planned projects. Leads operational and deployed missions. Captures content for promotional advertisement.
- Works daily with reporters creating packages, doing live shots and conducting interviews with proper audio and lighting equipment.

### **News Photog/Editor, 10/2019 to 10/2021**

#### **WJAC-TV - Johnstown, PA**

- Drone operator - Contacts Air Traffic Control in advance for planned projects.
  - Works daily with reporters creating packages, doing live shots and conducting interviews with proper audio and lighting equipment.
- 

## CONTACT

**Address:** Pittsburgh, PA 15234

**Phone:** 412-915-5520

**Email:** TevinDvideo@gmail.com

---

## WEBSITES

- [tevindandridge.com](http://tevindandridge.com)
  - [youtube.com/@TD.Visuals412](https://youtube.com/@TD.Visuals412)
- 

## CERTIFICATIONS

- Part 107 License - 06/25/21- Current
- 

## SKILLS

- Adobe Creative Suite
  - Data storage methods
  - Working closely with others
  - Videography
  - Meeting deadlines
  - Lighting
  - Editing
  - Script Writing
- 

## REFERENCES

Nathan Hogan

HoganN@Steelers.nfl.com

Alec Balenciaga

BalenciagaA@Steelers.nfl.com

Reagan Berube

BerubeR@Steelers.nfl.com

Stephen Finerty

FinertyS@Steelers.nfl.com

---

## EDUCATION

**Associate of Science, Film And Video  
Production, 09/2015**

**The Art Institute of Pittsburgh**

---